Graduate Curriculum Committee
Agenda
March 6, 2024
DH 204 from 4:00-5:00

I. Announcements
A. Reminder that CIM will reopen in August. Due date for this fall is December 20.
II. Curriculum Proposals

A. Proposals start on page 2. Please review the proposals, your assigned area, and be
prepared to vote on the proposals.

ITI. Unfinished Business
A. SLO differentiation discussion and conclusion.
B. Election of Vice-Chair and Chair for next year.
IV. Ex-Officio Reports
A. Associate Vice President of Academic Affairs for Assessment and Accreditation
B. Registrar
Financial Aid
Library

Catalog Description Reviewer

= | o 0

Essential Learning
V. Information Items

A. Clean-up (SLOs, Topical Course Outline, Semester Offered, Engagement Minutes)
on 500-600 level courses needs to continue next year. Goal is to have all graduate
courses in CIM by next spring.

B. If departments have curriculum changes that impact student registration, changes
must be in and approved at the December GCC meeting. Curriculum changes that are
not approved at the December meeting will not be available until late April/May.

V1. New Business

A. Next meeting, April 3 (if needed)

Page 1 of 3



<2\
COLORADO MESA

UNIVERSIT

GCC Curriculum Proposals March 6, 2024

To view the red/green mark-up of the proposals, use this link to go to the GCC approval queue:
https://nextcatalog.coloradomesa.edu/courseleaf/approve/?role=Graduate%20Curriculum%20Committe
€%20Chair

Course Modifications
Kinesiology

ATRN 513: Administration in Athletic Training 3 Edited
ATRN 531: Clinical Education in Athletic Training | 2 Edited
ATRN 532: Clinical Education in Athletic Training II 2 Edited
OCCU 510: Scholarship and Research 2 Edited
OCCU 511: Lifespan and Occupational Performance 2 Edited
OCCU 512: Professional Skills and Occupation-Based Practice 1 2 Edited
OCCU 513: Functional Anatomy and Movement 3 Edited
OCCU 514: Wellness and Occupational Performance 2 Edited
OCCU 515: Occupation-Based Practice and Theory for Older Adults 4 Edited
OCCU 520: Brain, Behavior and Occupation 3 Edited
OCCU 522: Professional Skills and Occupation-Based Practice 11 2 Edited
OCCU 523: Occupation-Based Practice and Theory for Adults 4 Edited
OCCU 530: Scholarship and Evidence-Based Practice | 2 Edited
OCCU 531: Occupation-Based Practice and Theory for Children and 4 Edited
Adolescents

OCCU 532: Assistive Technology and Occupation 2 Edited
OCCU 533: Telehealth, Occupation and Modalities 2 Edited
OCCU 534: Occupational Therapy and Mental Health Practice 2 Edited
OCCU 540: Scholarship and Evidence-Based Practice 11 2 Edited
OCCU 541: Leadership and Ethics in Occupational Therapy 2 Edited
OCCU 542: Occupation-Based Practice and Theory for Populations 4 Edited
OCCU 543: Professional Development Preparation 2 Edited
OCCU 550: Fieldwork Level 1A and Seminar 1 Edited
OCCU 552: Fieldwork Level IC and Seminar 1 Edited
OCCU 553: Fieldwork Level ID and Seminar with Inter-Professional 1 Edited
Education

Course Additions

Kinesiology

ATRN 506: Clinical Skills in Athletic Training 1 Added
ATRN 507: Acute Care in Athletic Training 3 Added
ATRN 508: Therapeutic Modalities 2 Added
ATRN 515: Seminar in EBP Research | 1 Added
ATRN 516: Seminar in EBP Research 11 1 Added
ATRN 517: Seminar in EBP Research 111 1 Added
ATRN 536: Clinical Education in Athletic Training III 4 Added

Page 2 of 3


https://nextcatalog.coloradomesa.edu/courseleaf/approve/?role=Graduate%20Curriculum%20Committee%20Chair
https://nextcatalog.coloradomesa.edu/courseleaf/approve/?role=Graduate%20Curriculum%20Committee%20Chair
https://nextcatalog.coloradomesa.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/600/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.coloradomesa.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/605/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.coloradomesa.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/606/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.coloradomesa.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5603/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.coloradomesa.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5608/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.coloradomesa.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5609/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.coloradomesa.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5610/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.coloradomesa.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5611/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.coloradomesa.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5612/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.coloradomesa.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5613/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.coloradomesa.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5615/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.coloradomesa.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5614/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.coloradomesa.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5616/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.coloradomesa.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5617/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.coloradomesa.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5617/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.coloradomesa.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5618/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.coloradomesa.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5619/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.coloradomesa.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5862/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.coloradomesa.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5620/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.coloradomesa.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5621/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.coloradomesa.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5622/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.coloradomesa.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5623/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.coloradomesa.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5624/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.coloradomesa.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5626/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.coloradomesa.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5627/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.coloradomesa.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5627/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.coloradomesa.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5972/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.coloradomesa.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5973/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.coloradomesa.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5956/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.coloradomesa.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5957/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.coloradomesa.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5958/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.coloradomesa.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5959/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.coloradomesa.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5966/index.html&step=showfullrecord

P
COLORADO MESA

U N EVSERSS 1Y

ATRN 537: Clinical Education in Athletic Training IV

ATRN 540: Clinical Anatomy
ATRN 541: Clinical Evaluation of Lower Extremity Injuries

ATRN 542: Clinical Evaluation of Head & Spine Injuries
ATRN 543: Clinical Evaluation of Upper Extremity Injuries
ATRN 544: General Health Conditions and Pharmacology
ATRN 551: Principles of Rehabilitation

ATRN 552: Advanced Rehabilitation and Manual Therapy
ATRN 553: Psychosocial Interventions in Athletic Training
ATRN 554: Functional Performance in Athletic Training
ATRN 580: Transition to Practice in Athletic Training
ATRN 593: Capstone Research Project in Athletic Training

Program Modifications
Kinesiology

8155: Athletic Training
8158: Occupational Therapy

Course Modifications
Languages, Literature, and Mass Communication

ENGL 521: Seminar in Literary Theory

ENGL 543: Language Systems and Linguistic Diversity
ENGL 550: Studies in Creative Writing

ENGL 554: Topics in British and Commonwealth Literature
ENGL 561: Topics in American Literature

ENGL 586: Seminar in Rhetoric and Composition

Page 3 of 3

DN W — W W W W W W w M

MS
MS

W W W W W W

Added
Added
Added
Added
Added
Added

Added
Added

Added
Added

Added
Added

Edited
Edited

Edited
Edited
Edited
Edited
Edited
Edited


https://nextcatalog.coloradomesa.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5967/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.coloradomesa.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5971/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.coloradomesa.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5974/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.coloradomesa.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5975/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.coloradomesa.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5976/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.coloradomesa.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5960/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.coloradomesa.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5968/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.coloradomesa.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5969/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.coloradomesa.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5977/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.coloradomesa.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5961/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.coloradomesa.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5978/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.coloradomesa.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5962/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.coloradomesa.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/111/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.coloradomesa.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/339/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.coloradomesa.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1868/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.coloradomesa.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1869/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.coloradomesa.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1870/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.coloradomesa.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1871/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.coloradomesa.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1872/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.coloradomesa.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1873/index.html&step=showfullrecord

	I. Announcements
	II. Curriculum Proposals
	III. Unfinished Business
	IV. Ex-Officio Reports
	V. Information Items
	VI.  New Business

